
 

Auxiliary Services Notice:  KABA will, upon written request made at least 96 hours in advance of a scheduled meeting, provide auxiliary aids or alternative formats to 

qualified persons with disabilities for the purpose of effective communication. This can include but is not limited to providing sign language interpreters, procuring 
documents in Braille, or modifying color contrast on documents. Determinations on auxiliary aids, services, and alternative formats for an individual are made on a 

case-by-case basis in consultation with the requesting party. 

 

 AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors 

December 17, 2024 

2:00 PM 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda         [MOTION] 

 

3. Consent Agenda          [MOTION] 

a. Approval of Minutes from the November 19, 2024 Board Meeting 

b. Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Reports – November 2024 

c. Receipt of Financial Reports – November 2024 

d. Receipt of Building Report – November 2024 

e. Receipt of Permit Lists – November 2024 

 

 

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items 
a. Policy:  A citizen shall state his/her name and address and speak only one time, for no more than three (3) minutes.  

This time not be given to another citizen to extend their time.  During this time, you will be making statements, 

without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board 

Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017) 

 

5. Business 

a. Accept resignation of Kim Lewis as Interim-Treasury    [MOTION] 

b. Appointment of Board Members       [MOTION] 

c. 2025 Board Meeting Schedule        [MOTION] 

d. Engagement Letter from Siegfried Crandall (Annual)    [MOTION] 

e. Closed Session to update current & new Board Members on pending litigation  

        

6. Board Member Comments 

 

7. Staff Member Comments 

 

8. Adjournment 



Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY 

KALAMAZOO, MI 
November 19, 2024 

 
Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:05 P.M., at the KABA Offices, 2322 Nazareth Road. 
 
 
Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township  

Justin Mendoza / Representative from City of Parchment 
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from Richland Township 
Kim Lewis, Interim-Treasurer / Representative from Village of Richland 

  Vik Bawa / At-Large Board Member 
 
Absent:  Steve Leuty / Representative from Kalamazoo Township 
  Donna Hephner / Representative from Pine Grove Township 
 
 
Also, present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; Alternate KABA Attorney, Michael Yassay; and Office 
Coordinator/Board Liaison, Penny Cassidy. There were two (2) citizens in attendance. 
 
 
Approval of Agenda – A motion was made by Lewis to approve the agenda as presented, seconded 
by Harma, and motion carried. 
    
Approval of Consent Agenda – A motion was made by Lewis to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented, seconded by Bawa, and motion carried. 
 
Citizen Comments – There were no citizen comments. 
 
Business – There were no business matters to discuss. 
 
Board Member Comments – Board members thanked Thompson, Harma and Leuty for their 
contribution to the KABA Board. 
 
Staff Member Comments - Alwine thanked the board members for all their support in KABA. 
 
There was no further business. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:15 P.M. 
 
Drafted: November 20, 2024 
Approved:  









 3:20 PM

 12/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 11/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 252,767.84

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 51 items

Check 10/09/2024 8007 Service Experts LLC Refund - PM24-20-732 (over payment)  -100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/17/2024 8011 Scott Paddock 10/06-10/11/24 (9 Inspections)  -450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2024 8019 Scott Paddock 10/13-10/19/24 (6 Inspections)  -300.00

Check 10/24/2024 8022 Oak Electric Service Refund - PE24-07-766 (over payment)  -35.00

Check 10/24/2024 8023 Dale W. Hubbard, Inc. Refund - PM24-06-799 (overpayment)  -15.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8033 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 10/20-10/26/24 (11 Mech / 23 Plumb Inspections)  -1,700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8026 Doug Scott 10/20-10/26/24 (27 Inspections + (2) Plan Reviews)  -1,500.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8024 Barret Priest (Z19) 10/01-10/31/24 (3 hrs + (1) ZCP) & (Z20) 11/01-11/30/24 (9 hrs)  -990.00

Liability Check 10/31/2024 8034 State of Michigan/Withhold Oct 2024  -925.36

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8031 Scott Paddock 10/20-10/26/24 (18 Inspections)  -900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8029 Metronet 10/22-11/21/24  -722.25

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 ACH Sun Life Assurance 11/01-11/30/24  -377.98

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8025 Consumers Energy 09/18-10/17/24  -249.92

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8027 Graybar Financial Services phone rental  -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8028 Great-West 401(a) Plan Maintenance Fee - 04/01-06/30/24  -125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2024 8030 Molly Maid office cleaning: 10/25  -120.00

Check 11/04/2024 8037 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursemnent - Mileage (736.33) & Phone (94.41)  -830.74

Check 11/04/2024 8036 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (339.69) & Phone (73.52)  -413.21

Liability Check 11/05/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 11/03/24)  -8,366.64

Liability Check 11/06/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 11/03/24)  -3,142.92

Liability Check 11/06/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 11/03/24)  -678.41

Liability Check 11/06/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 11/03/24)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2024 8039 Doug Scott 10/27-10/31/24 (26 Inspections)  -1,300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2024 8040 Scott Paddock 10/27-10/31/24 (19 Inspections)  -950.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2024 8038 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 10/27-10/31/24 (14 Inspections + (1) Plan Review)  -800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2024 8041 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 10/27-10/31/24 (5 Mech / 7 Plumb Inspections)  -600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2024 8044 Doug Scott 11/03-11/09/24 (20 Inspections)  -1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2024 8046 Scott Paddock 11/03-11/09/24 (15 Inspections + Plan Review)  -850.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2024 8047 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 11/03-11/09/24 (7 Mech / 8 Plumb Inspections)  -750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2024 8042 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 11/03-11/09/24 (3 Mech / 4 Plumb Inspections + Plan Review)  -450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2024 8045 Molly Maid office cleaning:11/08  -120.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2024 8043 CCU - Mastercard Payroll Mthly Per Employee Fee Usage - Sept 2024  -30.00

General Journal 11/18/2024 494 Check # 7354 (Homeowner received)  -4.00

Liability Check 11/19/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 11/17/24)  -8,382.85

 Page 1 of 6



 3:20 PM

 12/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 11/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Liability Check 11/20/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 11/17/24)  -3,148.12

Liability Check 11/20/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 11/17/24)  -679.65

Liability Check 11/20/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 11/17/24)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8048 BS&A Field Inspection.net - 11/01/2024-11/01/2025  -3,112.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8053 Shamus Design website support - 11/14/24-11/13/25 & web hosting - 11/14/24-11/13/25  -1,680.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8050 EMC Insurance Dec 2024 & W/C Audit 2023-2024  -1,505.07

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8055 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 11/10-11/16/24 (7 Mech / 21 Plumb Inspections)  -1,400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8049 Doug Scott 11/10-11/16/24 (18 Inspections)  -900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8056 West Michigan Lawn Services mowing: 10/01, 10/08, 10/15, 10/22 & puning hydranges & bushes  -684.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8051 Gordon Water Systems (3) bottle water  -23.64

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8054 Spectrum VoIP CR - Cancel AT&T in Sept 2024, 10/01-10/31/24, 11/01-11/30/24, & 12/01-12/31/24  -3.93

Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2024 online Blue Cross Blue Shield 12/01-12/31/024  -3,894.82

Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2024 online Sun Life Assurance 12/01-12/31/24  -377.98

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 online SMBT Dec 2024  -1,565.29

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 8058 Doug Scott 11/17-11/23/24 (26 Inspections)  -1,300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 8063 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 11/17-11/23/24 (11 Mech / 13 Plumb Inspections)  -1,200.00

Check 11/30/2024 ACH Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Cash Management Fees for month  -45.00

Total Checks and Payments -59,297.61

Deposits and Credits - 122 items

Deposit 10/29/2024 Deposit ID # 165084060  120.00

Deposit 10/29/2024 Deposit ID # 165060643  125.00

Deposit 10/29/2024 Deposit ID # 165092948  226.00

Deposit 10/29/2024 Deposit ID # 165084546  231.00

Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit ID # 165158737  81.00

Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit ID # 165157698  108.00

Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit ID # 165146960  120.00

Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit ID # 165145659  146.00

Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit ID # 165167723  146.00

Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit ID # 165139699  150.00

Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit ID # 165136205  182.00

Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit ID # 165170307  231.00

Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit ID # 165223699  121.00

Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit ID # 165215255  140.00

Deposit 11/01/2024 Deposit ID # 165345625  291.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165462931  50.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165463379  140.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165492861  140.00

 Page 2 of 6



 3:20 PM

 12/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 11/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165491348  150.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165501940  165.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165480478  170.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165492861  180.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165463994  280.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit ID # 165481852  296.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit  361.00

Deposit 11/04/2024 Deposit  364.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165571234  10.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165575749  108.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165554959  115.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165563510  115.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165552862  116.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165547525  116.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165544665  116.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165550448  155.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165546522  182.00

Deposit 11/05/2024 Deposit ID # 165548297  310.00

Deposit 11/06/2024 Deposit ID # 165614101  120.00

Deposit 11/06/2024 Deposit ID # 165627274  121.00

Deposit 11/06/2024 Deposit ID # 165607147  126.00

Deposit 11/06/2024 Deposit ID # 165608972  140.00

Deposit 11/06/2024 Deposit ID # 165612010  231.00

Deposit 11/06/2024 Deposit ID # 165610332  294.00

Deposit 11/06/2024 Deposit ID # 165609723  652.00

Deposit 11/06/2024 Deposit  900.00

Deposit 11/07/2024 Deposit ID # 165671791  20.00

Deposit 11/07/2024 Deposit ID # 165668663  60.00

Deposit 11/08/2024 Deposit ID # 165762328  115.00

Deposit 11/08/2024 Deposit ID # 165742688  202.00

Deposit 11/08/2024 Deposit ID # 165737564  264.00

Deposit 11/12/2024 Deposit ID # 165909494  115.00

Deposit 11/12/2024 Deposit ID # 165938855  116.00

Deposit 11/12/2024 Deposit ID # 165909925  125.00

Deposit 11/12/2024 Deposit ID # 165910600  190.00

Deposit 11/12/2024 Deposit ID # 165908633  195.00

Deposit 11/12/2024 Deposit  225.00

 Page 3 of 6



 3:20 PM

 12/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 11/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 11/12/2024 Deposit  11,976.00

Deposit 11/13/2024 Deposit ID # 165990912  60.00

Deposit 11/13/2024 Deposit ID # 165987661  140.00

Deposit 11/13/2024 Deposit ID # 165978380  176.00

Deposit 11/13/2024 Deposit ID # 165995977  182.00

Deposit 11/13/2024 Deposit ID # 165983902  266.00

Deposit 11/13/2024 Deposit ID # 166003961  285.00

Deposit 11/14/2024 Deposit ID # 166048480  160.00

Deposit 11/14/2024 Deposit ID # 166072169  373.00

Deposit 11/15/2024 Deposit ID # 166156801  160.00

Deposit 11/15/2024 Deposit ID # 166131452  195.00

Deposit 11/15/2024 Deposit ID # 166122701  312.00

Deposit 11/15/2024 Deposit ID # 166123669  560.00

Deposit 11/18/2024 Deposit ID # 166261454  60.00

Deposit 11/18/2024 Deposit ID # 166259984  100.00

Deposit 11/18/2024 Deposit ID # 162263668  116.00

Deposit 11/18/2024 Deposit ID # 166270890  200.00

Deposit 11/18/2024 Deposit ID # 116262511  216.00

Deposit 11/18/2024 Deposit  4,650.00

Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit ID # 166327912  60.00

Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit ID # 166345786  125.00

Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit ID # 166350366  125.00

Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit ID # 166328276  162.00

Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit ID # 166331884  176.00

Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit ID # 166340119  231.00

Paycheck 11/20/2024 DD30930 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 11/20/2024 DD30929 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 11/20/2024 DD30928 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 11/20/2024 DD30927 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 11/20/2024 Deposit ID # 166389458  140.00

Deposit 11/20/2024 Deposit ID # 166391853  182.00

Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit ID # 166487485  60.00

Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit ID # 166480644  116.00

Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit ID # 166464346  170.00

Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit ID # 166463590  170.00

Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit ID # 166489097  230.00

Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit ID # 166460789  240.00

 Page 4 of 6



 3:20 PM

 12/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 11/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit ID # 166459146  324.00

Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit ID # 166471353  486.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit ID # 166524383  60.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit ID # 166516457  115.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit ID # 166525727  116.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit ID # 166516021  140.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit ID # 166538475  140.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit ID # 166527911  182.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit ID # 166515156  231.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit  1,704.00

Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit  3,945.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit - Cash  15.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit - Cash  60.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit ID # 166657237  120.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit - Cash  120.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit ID # 166630270  170.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit ID # 166639586  209.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit - Cash  234.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit - Cash  241.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit ID # 166632518  256.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit  278.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit - Cash  392.00

Deposit 11/25/2024 Deposit  3,053.00

Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit  231.00

Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit  4,076.00

Deposit 11/30/2024 Interest  144.07

Paycheck 12/04/2024 DD30932 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 12/04/2024 DD30933 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 12/04/2024 DD30934 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 12/04/2024 DD30931 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Total Deposits and Credits 49,684.07

Total Cleared Transactions -9,613.54

Cleared Balance 243,154.30

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 9 items

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2024 8052 Scott Paddock 11/10-11/16/24 (11 Inspections) -550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 8062 Scott Paddock 11/17-11/23/24 (19 Inspections) -950.00

 Page 5 of 6



 3:20 PM

 12/02/24
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 11/30/2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Liability Check 11/27/2024 8066 State of Michigan/Withhold Nov 2024 -925.36

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 8057 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 11/17-11/23/24 (7 Mech / 5 Plumb Inspections) -600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 8059 Great America Financial toshiba copier -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 8060 Molly Maid office cleaning: 11/22 -120.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 8061 Republic Services 11/01-11/30/24 -58.84

Check 11/27/2024 8065 Consolidated Electrical Contractors Refund - PE24-07-521 (over payment) -20.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2024 8064 Zemlick binder -8.25

Total Checks and Payments -3,507.52

Deposits and Credits - 10 items

Deposit 11/26/2024 Deposit ID # 166709151 60.00

Deposit 11/26/2024 Deposit ID # 166692102 150.00

Deposit 11/26/2024 Deposit ID # 166690609 180.00

Deposit 11/26/2024 Deposit ID # 166717455 200.00

Deposit 11/26/2024 Deposit ID # 166694020 266.00

Deposit 11/26/2024 Deposit ID # 166715582 892.00

Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit ID # 166781081 60.00

Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit ID # 166770042 125.00

Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit ID # 166749660 148.00

Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit ID # 166756213 234.00

Total Deposits and Credits 2,315.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -1,192.52

Register Balance as of 11/30/2024 241,961.78

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items

Liability Check 12/03/2024 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 12/01/24) -8,286.48

Liability Check 12/04/2024 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 12/01/24) -3,116.14

Liability Check 12/04/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 12/01/24 -672.20

Liability Check 12/04/2024 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 12/01/24) -200.00

Total Checks and Payments -12,274.82

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 12/30/2024 Deposit - Cash 362.00

Total Deposits and Credits 362.00

Total New Transactions -11,912.82

Ending Balance 230,048.96

 Page 6 of 6





















 

BUILDING REPORT 
 

NOVEMBER 2024 
 
 
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values 
 

A. Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued – 5 
B. Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $0 
C. Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued – 7 
D. Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits – $2,908,998 
E. Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued – 23 
F. Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits – $485,175 

 
  
Revenue / Permit Summary YTD 
 

A. Total KABA Revenue in November 2024 - $49,145.00 vs. Total KABA Revenue in 
November 2023 - $107,179.50.  This is a decrease of 54.1%. 

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in November 2024 – 204 vs. Total Number of 
Permits issued in November 2023 – 239.  This is a decrease of 14.6%. 

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in November 2024 - $599,295.05 vs. Total KABA YTD 
Revenue in November 2023 - $937,621.10.  This is a decrease of 36.1%. 

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2024 – 2527 vs. Total Number of Permits 
Issued this time in 2023 – 2810.  This is a decrease of 10.1%. 

E. The November 2024 Revenue of $49,145.00 is 7% of the forecast for November 
YTD 2024 Revenue ($697,488). 

F. The YTD 2024 Revenue of $599,295.05 is 78.8% of the forecast for the entire 2024 
Projected Budget of $760,896.   



Work DescriptionPermit # Address Applicant Name Date Issued Value Amount Billed

Monthly Building Permits Issued 12/02/2024

$108.00 6889 N 28TH ST 11/22/2024Hometown PoolsPB24-03-418 50,000.00 Install 18' x 36' inground pool with safety
cover per plans.NOTE: Must meet 2015
ISPSC barrier requirements.

$1,407.00 8736 E STURTEVANT AVE 11/04/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-03-497 360,903.00 New 1812 s.f. 2 story 4 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling, unfinished
basement, 400 s.f.  attached garage, 100
s.f. attached deck per plans

$1,423.00 8746 E Sturtevant Ave 11/04/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-03-502 364,968.00 New 1860 s.f. 2 story 4 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling, unfinished
basement, 400 s.f. attached garage, 100 s.f.
attached deck with stairs to grade per plans

$1,175.00 8775 E Sturtevant Ave 11/04/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-03-503 301,483.00 New 2049 s.f. 1 story 4 bed, 2 bath single
family dwelling, finished basement, 400
s.f. garage. 100 s.f. deck with stairs to
grade per plans.

$2,039.00 6732 CHAFFEY CREEK TRL 11/12/2024AVB Inc.PB24-03-507 522,977.00 New 2383 s.f. 1 story 3 bed 3.5 bath single
family dwelling, unfinished basement,
1245 s.f. garage 320 s.f. covered rear
porch per plans.

$182.00 9623 STERLING AVE 11/01/2024Hawks Hollow BuildersPB24-03-509 0.00 RELOCATE TOILET ROOM IN
EXISTING BATHROOM AND ADD 1/2
BATH PER PLANS.

$108.00 6587 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 11/05/2024Helios SolarPB24-03-511 0.00 Add 14 panel roof mounted solar array to
existing system and add 4 batteries in
basement battery closet

$294.00 6456 BRIDLE TRL 11/06/2024Schmucker Quality Construction LLCPB24-03-515 75,600.00 40' x 60'  post frame detached accessory
structure designed for  future loft with 12'
x 30' and 8x20 porches per plans.EVERY
OTHER TRUSS TO BE SUPPORTED DI

$375.00 6006 N 24TH ST 11/12/2024ANDERSON, BRYCEPB24-03-521 90,720.00 New 40' x 72' x 16' sidewall post frame
detached accessory structure. Structure to
be conditioned with hydronic heating in
floor, frost protected shallow foundation. 

$1,392.00 8745 E Sturtevant Ave 11/21/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-03-526 356,912.00 New 1910 s/f two story home with 4
bedrooms, 2.5 bathrooms, 735 s/f
unfinished basement and 400 s/f
garage.Must meet 2015 MRC code require

$1,369.00 8761 E STURTEVANT AVE 11/21/2024Allen Edwin HomesPB24-03-527 351,126.00 New 1880 s/f two story home with 4
bedrooms, 2.5 bathrooms, 702 s/f
unfinished basement and 400 s/f
garage.Must meet 2015 MRC code require

$182.00 10552 WILDWOOD DR 11/14/2024Hawks Hollow BuildersPB24-03-528 0.00 Remodel  main floor bathroom with new
tile shower and  linen cabinet and remodel
second floor bathroom with new
tub/shower unit and cabs and fixtures per p

$2,537.00 10070 DOUBLE DAY DR 11/27/2024JONES, BRYAN MPB24-03-529 650,629.00 New 2925 s.f. 1 story 3 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling. Unfinished
basement, 1063 s.f. attached garage, and
192 s.f. covered deck per plans.TRUSS D

$231.00 5762 E DE AVE 11/22/2024Hutcherson ConstructionPB24-03-530 12,451.00 New 16' x 12' 3 season room addition per
plans.Roof eave support beam to be
supported on  exterior wall.

$231.00 6578 HIDDEN LAKE CIR 11/19/2024LOHMAN, CALEB & SARAHPB24-03-536 42,075.00 Finihs approx 990 s.f. of exisitng
basement to include living space 1 full
bath and 1 bedroom per plans.

$104.00 521 E MOSEL AVE 11/06/2024FCC Construction IncPB24-06-319 0.00 Construct 22' x 14' x 7' tall enclosure
around chiller per plans.

$362.00 1822 ALAMO AVE 11/26/2024ABBAS, WAFAAPB24-06-339 33,897.00 16' x 20' living room addition to nw corner
of exising home.IF ROOM IS TO BE
USED AS A SLEEPING ROOM MUST
MEET SLEEPING ROOM REQUIRMEN

$846.00 1701 OLMSTEAD RD 11/20/2024Marvin RiedelPB24-06-501 0.00 Interior renovation and change of
occupancy to I-2 condition 2 psychiatric
hospital per plans.

$231.00 1214 BARCLAY DR 11/06/2024MANDEVILLE INVESTMENTS LLCPB24-06-505 0.00 Remove carport, replace roof and strip and
renovate interior and exteior of dwelling
due to structure fire per plans.

$182.00 1416 NASSAU ST 11/05/2024Lyster Contracting IncPB24-06-514 0.00 Re-roof: Redecking as
needed

$108.00 2931 RIVERVIEW DR 11/05/2024Bluebird CFW/Troy MillerPB24-06-517 0.00 Install carbon fiber basement foundation
reinforcement per plans.

$182.00 2711 CHAPARRAL ST 11/13/2024Mills Design & Management LLCPB24-06-518 0.00 Renovation to existing finished basement
per plans to include removing ceiling and
some paneling and installing drywall

$108.00 3150 MEADOWCROFT LN 11/27/2024Ambia Energy, LLCPB24-06-531 0.00 New 25 panel roof  mounted solar array
per plans.10.625kW

$108.00 3618 CROYDEN AVE 11/19/2024VanBecks Roofing & SidingPB24-06-537 0.00 Tear off exisiting shingles & reroof with
architectual dimensional shingles
following manufacturers specifications.

$182.00 2107 BROOK DR 11/22/2024John Grace ConstructionPB24-06-553 0.00 Repair damage to exterior bearing wall
and brick facade due to vehicle impact.

$182.00 5437 COMSTOCK AVE 11/01/2024Glas AssociatesPB24-07-512 0.00 Repair wall damage to structure due to
vehicle impact

$269.00 8870 E MAIN ST 11/01/2024POPE JODIE TRUSTPB24-07-513 0.00 Completion of 480 s/f addition with 1
bedroom and 1 bathroom begun under
permit  PB24-07-350.Must meet 2015
MRC code requirements.

$375.00 5581 E MAIN ST 11/06/2024CR SELECT INVESTMENTS LLCPB24-07-516 62,256.00 Complete interior and exterior renovation
to existing dwelling and remove existing
detached garage and construct  new 24' x
40' detached garage per plans.



$182.00 6708 E G AVE 11/15/2024Sign Art, Inc.PB24-07-519 0.00 Install 1 internally illuminated pylon sign
and one internally illuminated wall sign
per plans.

$108.00 6093 E L AVE 11/18/2024Penters LLCPB24-07-524 0.00 Install 302 panel ground mounted solar
array per plans

$108.00 5886 MARKET ST 11/18/2024Penters LLCPB24-07-525 0.00 Install 324 panel ground mounted solar
array per plans. 201kW

$182.00 4726 BATTENKILL DR 11/20/2024Tichenor IncPB24-07-532 0.00 REMOVE FRONT DOOR, REFRAME
OPENING TO ACCEPT
REPLACEMENT DOOR

$231.00 370 LEENHOUTS ST 11/27/2024Tyler Home ImprovementsPB24-07-551 0.00 Remove pitched roof over back porch,
construct flat deck roof accessible as
second floor deck per plans.MUST MEET
GUARD RAIL REQUIREMENTS 2015 

$278.00 3362 N 35TH ST 11/22/2024Pennings & Sons INCPB24-07-552 55,000.00 Remodel of the existing sunroom that
includes; new roof framing, new roof, new
windows, new exterior door, insulation,
and shoring existing footings. Also, new re

$373.00 15060 31ST ST 11/22/2024VANHEUKELUM MARC & MICHELLEPB24-20-419 63,176.00 New 576 s/f studio apartment with 1 full
bath, kitchen and 144 s/f covered porch
per plans.NOTE: Fire separation between
existing barn must meet section R302.6 of 

$17,754.00 35 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

$3,394,173.00 Total Construction Value

Population: All Records

Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [11/01/24 - 11/30/24]
AND
Permit.PermitType  =  Building



Permit # Address Work Description Applicant Name Date Issued Amount Billed

Monthly Trade Permits Issued 12/02/2024

Electrical

$393.00 6185 MEDINAH LN 11/04/2024Morgan Electrical Services IncPE24-03-511 New home w/ generator

$126.00 6587 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 11/06/2024Bowker Electric LLCPE24-03-515 Adding 14 roof mounted solar panels to existing array

$410.00 9421 FRAULIN DR 11/05/2024VANDERLUGT, DOUG & SANDRA TRUSTPE24-03-516 Demo/rebuild. Service being fed from existing panel in
garage $121.00 8773 E B AVE 11/06/2024Hi-Tech ElectricPE24-03-522 EV charger install

$264.00 9394 WHIM TRL 11/08/2024Signature WiringPE24-03-525 Kitchen remodel

$125.00 10605 WILDWOOD DR 11/12/2024Motor Shop ElectricPE24-03-527 Generator install

$176.00 9394 WHIM TRL 11/13/2024Integrated Smart Technologies, LLCPE24-03-528 Low voltage speaker wiring and network wiring

$373.00 9070 N 34TH ST 11/14/2024H & M ElectricalPE24-03-530 New home

$176.00 9623 STERLING AVE 11/19/2024Signature WiringPE24-03-533 Bathroom Remodel

$361.00 8775 E Sturtevant Ave 11/22/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-03-541 New home

$361.00 8736 E STURTEVANT AVE 11/22/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-03-542 New home

$361.00 8746 E Sturtevant Ave 11/22/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-03-543 New home

$125.00 9432 W GULL LAKE DR 11/27/2024ROC Electric LLCPE24-03-550 Temp service/temp poleER# 1072081235

$127.00 1018 GAYLE AVE 11/04/2024Buford Electrical ServicesPE24-06-514 Replace existing receptacles, install new light fixtures &
install refrigeration circuit. $120.00 202 W MOSEL AVE 11/06/2024LUZ, HILARIO SANDOVALPE24-06-523 Replacing mast

$273.00 1015 ASHLEY DR 11/25/2024Hammond Electric PE24-06-526 Addition: Service upgrade, mini split, smoke detectors,
porch & living room $125.00 2312 KENWOOD ST 11/19/2024Duthler Electric LLCPE24-06-535 Generator install

$119.00 1822 ACADEMY ST 11/20/2024A + ElectricPE24-06-536 Fire:  Unit 5rework wiring for water heater

$324.00 816 COOPER AVE 11/21/2024Webster Electric CoPE24-06-537 Relocate 100 AMP panel, wire kitchen, bathroom, and
laundry (Phase 1) $121.00 2500 LAKE/Animal Control 11/21/2024Moore Electrical ServicePE24-06-539 Adding outlets and lights in garage

$230.00 2700 N PITCHER ST 11/21/2024Airway SolutionsPE24-06-540 Adding 12 DC low voltage circuits and 12 AC circuits in
shelter below cell tower $209.00 708 NICHOLS RD 11/25/2024Heyboer & Komdeur ElectricPE24-06-546 Re-wiring and adding outlets in kitchen

$126.00 3150 MEADOWCROFT LN 11/27/2024Ambia Energy, LLCPE24-06-549 Roof mounted solar array

$135.00 8868 E MAIN ST 11/04/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPE24-07-512 Generator install11/25: Per Eric @ Steensma, add panel
replacement $361.00 10325 CRAVEN WAY 11/06/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-517 New home

$361.00 10335 CRAVEN WAY 11/06/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-518 New home

$361.00 10345 CRAVEN WAY 11/06/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-519 New home

$361.00 10295 CRAVEN WAY 11/06/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-520 New home

$361.00 10305 CRAVEN WAY 11/06/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-07-521 New home

$202.00 112 FAIRMONT AVE 11/08/2024SEAGER JACOB & TAMARA &PE24-07-524 Basement bedroom, bath, and living room

$130.00 6708 E G AVE 11/15/2024Sign Art, Inc.PE24-07-531 1 internally illuminated pylon sign and 1 internally
illuminated wall sign $195.00 4658 BATTENKILL DR 11/15/2024Webster Electric CoPE24-07-532 100 AMP service upgrade and generator install



$256.00 6727 E MAIN ST 11/25/2024Pryor & Osborn Electric LLCPE24-07-544 Demo/rebuild of detached garage

$125.00 3620 N 26TH ST 11/25/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPE24-07-545 Generator install

$181.00 383 COURTNEY ST 11/26/2024Diamond ElectricPE24-07-547 3 season room

$148.00 8500 E H AVE 11/27/2024Hi-Tech ElectricPE24-07-548 800 AMP/480 Volt service upgradeER# 1071083924

$125.00 7630 RICHLAND WOODS CT 11/19/2024Bazen Electric CompanyPE24-19-534 EV charger install

$125.00 33437 6TH AVE 11/04/2024Michigan Critical PowerPE24-20-513 Generator install

$125.00 9122 32ND ST 11/14/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPE24-20-529 Generator install

$486.00 24999 CR 388 11/21/2024Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE24-20-538 New homeER # 1071252639

$9,184.00 40 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Mechanical

$170.00 5600 E G AVE 11/04/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-03-829 Furnace & AC replacementLOCATION: 5617
Meadowstone Apt D $535.00 6508 CHAFFEY CREEK TRL 11/04/2024JL Nieboer & Sons Heating & Cooling LLCPM24-03-857 New home w/ radiant floor heat

$116.00 6431 STURBRIDGE DR 11/05/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-03-858 Water heater replacement

$140.00 7650 COTTONWOOD ST 11/05/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-03-861 Furnace replacement

$200.00 6568 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 11/18/2024Williams DistributingPM24-03-883 Prefab fireplace

$120.00 9623 STERLING AVE 11/22/2024Metzger's Heating & CoolingPM24-03-892 Venting 2 bath fans

$305.00 9421 FRAULIN DR 11/22/2024Metzger's Heating & CoolingPM24-03-893 Demo/rebuild of home

$140.00 5249 PINEARBOR RDG 11/22/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-03-896 Furnace replacement

$170.00 6400 N 32ND ST 11/25/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-03-897 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 9568 STERLING AVE 11/25/2024Crystal FlashPM24-03-899 LP tank set

$140.00 5707 N 32ND ST 11/25/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-03-901 Furnace replacement

$145.00 6328 MEDINAH LN 11/25/2024Chris Moberg Heating & AirPM24-03-902 Pool heater

$145.00 3311 OLD FARM RD 11/05/2024Alliance Electric Of MichiganPM24-06-807 Generator install

$116.00 127 N DARTMOUTH ST 11/01/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-830 Water heater replacement

$116.00 1032 CLEARVIEW ST 11/04/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-836 Water heater replacement

$140.00 4126 GRAND PRAIRIE RD 11/04/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-844 Furnace replacement

$140.00 222 S KENDALL #31 11/04/2024DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM24-06-846 Furnace replacement

$140.00 222 S KENDALL #37 11/04/2024DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM24-06-849 Furnace replacement

$180.00 2407 CLARK AVE 11/04/2024Service ProfessorPM24-06-852 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement

$180.00 524 WEALTHY AVE 11/04/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-853 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement

$150.00 4916 WESTON AVE 11/04/2024Temperature ProPM24-06-855 Furnace replacement & install humidifier

$170.00 546 DWILLARD DR 11/05/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-860 Furnace & AC replacement

$155.00 1302 BAKER DR 11/05/2024SGI Heating & CoolingPM24-06-862 Furnace, chimney liner, & humidifier replacement

$140.00 2225 CORN CRIB LANE 11/07/2024Rogers RefrigerationPM24-06-866 Furnace replacement

$265.00 1822 ACADEMY ST 11/08/2024Anthony BrustPM24-06-868 Furnace, AC, ductwork & dryer ventUnit 1

$195.00 2500 LAKE/Animal Control 11/12/2024W Soule & CompanyPM24-06-869 Install new 1 1/4" underground plastic gas line



$116.00 3708 DEVONSHIRE AVE 11/12/2024Home Energy SolutionsPM24-06-870 Water heater replacement

$241.00 2109 SCHIPPERS LN 11/12/2024George Wade BuildersPM24-06-872 Remodel: new furnace, seal all joints and ductwork and
terminate heat run to upstairs bath. Install water heater and
vent fans in bathrooms and kitchen

$116.00 3308 W MAIN 303 11/21/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-06-873 Water heater replacement

$116.00 1415 GRAND PRE AVE 11/13/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-875 Water heater replacement

$140.00 2962 MEADOWCROFT LN 11/13/2024Temperature ProPM24-06-876 Furnace replacement

$116.00 214 LOCHCARREN CT APT D 11/18/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-880 Water heater replacement

$260.00 1214 BARCLAY DR 11/15/2024Charles CoolPM24-06-881 Furnace, AC, duct work, & gas piping

$116.00 3106 OLD FARM RD. 11/18/2024Metzger's Heating & CoolingPM24-06-882 Water heater replacement

$120.00 1902 COLGROVE AVE 112 11/21/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-886 P-Tac replacement

$120.00 1925 Elkerton Ave 213 11/21/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-887 P-Tac replacement

$140.00 912 DWILLARD DR 11/25/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-06-891 Furnace replacement

$116.00 3132 EDLING DR. 11/22/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-895 Water heater replacement

$120.00 1623 MARYWOOD ST 11/25/2024Home Energy SolutionsPM24-06-904 Humidifier replacement

$180.00 4110 WINDING WAY 11/26/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-06-905 Furnace, AC, & humidifier replacement

$116.00 2802 VALLEY GLENN CIR 11/26/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-06-908 Water heater replacement

$140.00 3308 W MAIN 101 11/26/2024Royal Comfort MechanicalPM24-06-909 Furnace replacement

$892.00 6065 GULL RD 11/26/2024Brave Fire ProtectionPM24-07-722 Replace stock room fire sprinkler heads and sprinkler main

$116.00 670 DANIEL ST 11/05/2024Aire Serv - Benjamin FarrerPM24-07-793 Water heater replacement

$291.00 1795 PRESCOTT TRL 11/01/2024B & A MechanicalPM24-07-847 New home

$140.00 6441 MEADOWVIEW AVE 11/04/2024Temperature ProPM24-07-848 2 zone mini split

$145.00 8868 E MAIN ST 11/04/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPM24-07-850 Generator install

$116.00 9506 TREETOP DR 11/04/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-07-854 Water heater replacement

$165.00 528 WOODLARK ST 11/04/2024Bel Aire Heating & AirPM24-07-856 Furnace & return air replacement

$116.00 10120 SHADOWLANE AVE Apt C 11/05/2024Temperature ProPM24-07-859 Water heater replacement

$140.00 428 WORDEN AVE 11/06/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-07-864 Furnace replacement

$215.00 6708 E G AVE 11/06/2024D & M Plumbing Specialists, IncPM24-07-865 Gas piping for Planet Fitness

$400.00 10040 E HJ AVE 11/07/2024Premier Heat & Cool, LLCPM24-07-867 New home w/ fireplace

$140.00 3702 SARATOGA AVE 11/14/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-07-871 Furnace replacement

$160.00 2845 S 26TH ST 11/14/2024JP Heating & Air Conditioning IncPM24-07-877 Furnace, air cleaner, & humidifier replacement

$280.00 1855 ORISTA DR 11/15/2024B & A MechanicalPM24-07-878 New home

$280.00 10340 CRAVEN WAY 11/15/2024B & A MechanicalPM24-07-879 New home

$162.00 5460 GULL RD 11/19/2024Alex MarchwinskiPM24-07-884 Interior buildout for Ivy Physical Therapy

$140.00 5786 E HJ AVE 11/20/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-07-885 Furnace replacement

$170.00 5591 E H AVE 11/21/2024Dan Wood CoPM24-07-889 Furnace & AC replacement

$170.00 6382 CRESTWOOD AVE 11/21/2024Temperature ProPM24-07-890 Furnace & AC replacement

$145.00 3620 N 26TH ST 11/25/2024Steensma Lawn & PowerPM24-07-898 Generator install

$150.00 3909 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 11/26/2024Service ProfessorPM24-07-906 Furnace & humidifier replacement

$150.00 2488 GAYWOOD ST 11/26/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-07-907 Furnace & humidifier replacement



$140.00 205 DEVON 11/22/2024Service ProfessorPM24-18-894 Furnace replacement

$140.00 9482 RICHWOOD AVE 11/08/2024Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM24-19-863 Furnace replacement

$130.00 31395 CR 388 11/04/2024Crystal FlashPM24-20-785 New LP tank set

$140.00 27773 NORTH ST 11/04/2024Service ProfessorPM24-20-843 Furnace replacement

$130.00 15186 31ST ST 11/01/2024Excel PropanePM24-20-845 Line for propane tank

$130.00 13932 29TH ST 11/04/2024Crystal FlashPM24-20-851 New line from tank to generator

$150.00 25681 CHATY LN 11/13/2024Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM24-20-874 Furnace & humidifier replacement

$130.00 24999 CR 388 11/21/2024Excel PropanePM24-20-888 LP tank install

$135.00 22010 PAULSON RD 11/25/2024Crystal FlashPM24-20-900 Line from tank to generator

$12,724.00 73 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Plumbing

$205.00 9394 WHIM TRL 11/07/2024Portage PlumbingPP24-03-380 Kitchen remodel

$115.00 8736 E STURTEVANT AVE 11/04/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-03-382 Sewer connection

$115.00 8746 E Sturtevant Ave 11/04/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-03-383 Sewer connection

$115.00 8775 E Sturtevant Ave 11/04/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-03-384 Sewer connection

$115.00 8037 ENGELWOOD AVE 11/04/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-03-392 Water heater replacement

$115.00 8559 N 32ND ST 11/12/2024Aker Mechanical IncPP24-03-401 Water heater replacement

$115.00 8557 N 32ND ST 11/12/2024Aker Mechanical IncPP24-03-402 Water heater replacement

$115.00 9659 E D AVE 11/12/2024Aker Mechanical IncPP24-03-403 Water heater replacement

$190.00 7532 E C AVE 11/12/2024Priority Plumbing & MechancialPP24-03-405 Remodel of main floor bath and clean up some water
piping. $195.00 9623 STERLING AVE 11/12/2024Portage PlumbingPP24-03-406 Master bath remodel

$318.00 9070 N 34TH ST 11/13/2024Elite PlumbingPP24-03-408 New home

$348.00 10438 COUNTRY CLUB DR 11/13/2024Elite PlumbingPP24-03-409 New home

$353.00 6583 CHAFFEY CREEK TRL 11/13/2024Elite PlumbingPP24-03-410 New home

$115.00 8761 E STURTEVANT AVE 11/21/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-03-411 Sewer connection

$115.00 8745 E Sturtevant Ave 11/21/2024Allen Edwin HomesPP24-03-412 Sewer connection

$260.00 8736 E STURTEVANT AVE 11/22/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-03-415 New home

$325.00 8746 E Sturtevant Ave 11/22/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-03-416 New home

$309.00 8775 E Sturtevant Ave 11/22/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-03-418 New home

$200.00 10552 WILDWOOD DR 11/20/2024Portage PlumbingPP24-03-420 Main and 2nd floor bath remodel

$115.00 6921 WILD PLUM RDG 11/22/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-03-423 Water heater replacement

$115.00 1338 GRAND PRE AVE 11/01/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-390 Water heater replacement

$185.00 708 NICHOLS RD 11/04/2024Lameyer PlumbingPP24-06-394 Kitchen remodel

$115.00 3416 Country View 11/05/2024Service ProfessorPP24-06-395 Water heater replacement

$115.00 1335 CLIMAX AVE 11/05/2024Bergsma PlumbingPP24-06-396 Water heater replacement

$115.00 3520 SHADOW BEND DR APT D 11/12/2024Service ProfessorPP24-06-404 Water heater replacement



$115.00 2303 CLARK AVE 11/15/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-413 Water heater replacement

$115.00 444 N BERKLEY ST 11/15/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-414 Water heater replacement

$115.00 1112 CHRYSLER ST 11/19/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-417 Water heater replacement

$223.00 2109 SCHIPPERS LN 11/20/2024Portage PlumbingPP24-06-419 Remodel

$115.00 905 ARTHUR AVE 11/22/2024Bergsma PlumbingPP24-06-421 Water heater replacement

$115.00 2657 HICKORY NUT LANE 11/25/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-06-424 Water heater replacement

$325.00 10305 CRAVEN WAY 11/04/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-385 New home

$325.00 10325 CRAVEN WAY 11/04/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-386 New home

$325.00 10335 CRAVEN WAY 11/04/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-387 New home

$325.00 10295 CRAVEN WAY 11/04/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-388 New home

$325.00 10345 CRAVEN WAY 11/04/2024Superior Plumbing ServicesPP24-07-389 New home

$115.00 5400 PERCY AVE 11/04/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-07-391 Water heater replacement

$115.00 2913 HUNTERS PL 11/04/2024Dale W Hubbard IncPP24-07-393 Water heater replacement

$437.00 6708 E G AVE 11/06/2024D & M Plumbing Specialists, IncPP24-07-397 New construction: Planet Fitness

$120.00 5623 GULL RD 11/06/2024Mitchell SimonPP24-07-398 Replacing 100 gal. water heater with 2 tankless

$260.00 112 FAIRMONT AVE 11/07/2024Clyde Hanger Plumbing & HeatingPP24-07-399 Basement finish

$115.00 5980 JACILLE AVE 11/08/2024Rhino's PlumbingPP24-07-400 Water heater replacement

$285.00 10040 E HJ AVE 11/13/2024Devries PlumbingPP24-07-407 Uitlity Building - 1-1/2 baths in barn with kitchen

$115.00 610 KEYES DR 11/21/2024BUONVICINO, JEANPP24-18-422 replacing sewer connection

$8,483.00 44 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Total Billed:157 $30,391.00 Number of Permits:

Population: All Records

Permit.PermitType  =  Electrical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Mechanical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Plumbing
AND
Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [11/01/24 - 11/30/24]



Monthly Property Maintenance Requests 12/02/2024

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

07-18-376-341

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$400.00675 REX AVEPS23-07-080 HAYES MARGARET E 12/05/2023

Court Appearance11/26/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio11/25/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Court Appearance11/18/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio12/06/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-13-215-690

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$300.00930 AVONDALE DRPS24-06-024 SCHANTZ, THOMAS E. & RUTH ANN04/12/2024

Property Maint. Re-inspection11/21/2024Inspections: Partially Approved

Court Appearance10/28/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Court Appearance08/09/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio04/17/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-24-306-020

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$200.002337 CARLETON AVEPS24-06-066 SEHY RONALD D & ROSELEIN J 08/02/2024

Court Appearance11/01/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio08/05/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-12-180-050

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$100.002104 Sunnyside B14PS24-06-096 COUNTRY MEADOW, L.L.C. 11/20/2024

Property Maintenance Inspectio11/21/2024Inspections: Disapproved

07-19-290-430

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$400.005892 COMSTOCK AVEPS24-07-048 PECK LARRY & TERRY 06/03/2024

Property Maint. Re-inspection11/12/2024Inspections: Approved

Property Maint. Re-inspection10/24/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maint. Re-inspection10/02/2024Inspections: Disapproved



Property Maintenance Inspectio06/04/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Total Permits For Type: 5

Total Fees For Type: $1,400.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $1,400.00

Grand Total Permits: 5Permit.PermitType  =  Special
Permit AND
Permit.Category  =  Jurisdiction
Request AND
Inspection.DateTimeScheduled
Between  11/01/2024 AND
11/30/2024



Monthly Special Permit - Owner Request 12/02/2024

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

03-12-260-110

Meter socket inspectionWork Description:

$60.009432 W GULL LAKE DRPS24-03-094 DOCTOR, UMAKANT & SHREEDEVI 11/15/2024

Meter Socket Inspection11/18/2024Inspections: Disapproved

06-24-445-090

Meter socket inspectionWork Description:

$60.001229 FOSTER AVEPS24-06-093 CKT REAL ESTATE 11/13/2024

Inspections:

06-11-130-180

Meter socket inspection - electric off since May 2024Work Description:

$60.001214 BARCLAY DRPS24-06-097 MANDEVILLE INVESTMENTS LLC 11/26/2024

Meter Socket Inspection12/02/2024Inspections: Approved

07-17-368-045

Meter socket inspectionWork Description:

$60.00250 WORDEN AVEPS24-07-098 SHROUT WILLIAM DOUGLAS 11/27/2024

Meter Socket Inspection12/02/2024Inspections: Approved

80-15-018-009-45

Meter socket inspection on out buildingWork Description:

$60.009633 34TH STPS24-20-095 FERRARI PHILIP 11/18/2024

Meter Socket Inspection11/25/2024Inspections: Disapproved

Total Permits For Type: 5

Total Fees For Type: $300.00

Report Summary



Population: All Records
Grand Total Fees: $300.00

Grand Total Permits: 5Permit.DateIssued  Between
11/1/2024 12:00:00 AM AND
11/30/2024 11:59:59 PM
AND
Permit.Category  =  Meter Socket
Inspection OR
Permit.Category  =  Hood
Suppression OR
Permit.Category  =  Special Permit
OR
Permit.Category  =  Owner Request



2025 Board Meeting 
Schedule 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
                                
 

 
 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 
 
The Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA) Board of Directors approved the 
following meeting dates for 2025 on : 
 

3rd Tuesday of the Month 

Meeting Date Meeting Date 
 

Meeting Date Meeting Date 
     

Jan 21, 2025 April 15, 2025 
 

July 15, 2025 Oct 21, 2025 

Feb 18, 2025 May 20, 2025 
 

Aug 19, 2025 Nov 18, 2025 

Mar 18, 2025 June 17, 2025 
 

Sept 16, 2025 Dec 16, 2025 

  
 
  
 
Meetings will begin at 2:00 p.m. at the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority offices: 

2322 Nazareth Road, Kalamazoo, MI  49048 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Engagement Letter – 
Siegfried Crandall 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

No change in rates from 2023 

 







Business:  Item E 


























































































































	12-17-24 Agenda
	Cover Page1 - Consent Agenda
	Packet Cover Sheets

	11-19-24 Board Minutes - Draft
	November 2024 CCU Savings Reconciliation Summary
	November 2024 CCU Reserves Reconciliation Detail
	November 2024 SMBT Reconciliation Summary
	November 2024 SMBT Reconciliation Detail
	November 2024 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Last Month
	November 2024 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Fiscal YTD
	November 2024 P&L Budget Performance - Last month
	November 2024 Balance Sheet
	Nov 2024 & YTD Permits & Revenue by Jurisdiction
	12-17-24 Building Report
	Nov 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Building
	Nov 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Trades
	Nov 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Property Maintenance
	Nov 2024 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Special (Owners Request)
	Cover Page2 - Meeting Schedule
	Packet Cover Sheets

	2025 Board Meeting Schedule - Draft
	Cover Page3 - Engagement - CPA
	Packet Cover Sheets

	YE2024 Engagement Siegfried Crandall
	Cover Page3 - Item E
	Packet Cover Sheets

	Item E

